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DATE:  May 1, 2014 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the district, 

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  In that behalf, the 

board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with 

appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

“The Bronco 

Buster” sculpture 

by Frederic 

Remington 

Judy Dittberner, Forest Lake To FLHS to display in the media center. Valued at $600 

$250 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of 

Minnesota – Dollars for Doers 

(employee volunteer service) 

To Wyoming Elementary for general operations 

2 sets of golf clubs  John Hebert – Lindstrom, MN To FLHS for use in phy-ed classes. Valued at $200 

Yale Pallet Jack John and Michelle Ulvin, North 

Branch 

To CLC for custodial staff use. Valued at $150 

HP Pavillion 

computer 

John and Michelle Ulvin, North 

Branch 

To Buildings and Grounds for running software. Valued 

at $25 

Brother Printer John Schneider, Forest Lake To Forest Lake School District. Valued at $250 
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